Simon Davis

From: Susan Leeson |
Sent: 11 November 2024 13:00

To: Simon Davis

Cc: Malcolm Randell

Subject: RE: BN/128/24/RES Eastmere

Attachments: Q Response-Eastmere Stables.pdf

CAUTIGN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon
Please find attached the design approach re Section Q.
I think this now has addressed all you issues but let me know if you want anything else.

Best
Sue

Susan Leeson BSc MPhil | Director of Planning

'] Smith
. Simmons
| & Partner

Planning, Architecture & Land Promotion
32 North 8t, Chichester, PO19 1LX

Website: wwnw . 85-p.00.uk

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 October 2024 15:42

To: Susan Leeson [N

Subject: BN/128/24/RES Eastmere

External Email: Do ool click links of coei attachments unlsss you kinow the content is safe, especialiy i yat do
not know the sentler

Dear Susan,
| hope you are well.

| have been looking at your application today and have identified the following matters which need further
consideration from your side/famendments:

(1) I note that cycle storage is stated to be within garages. However, there is no detail on how they will

be stored e.g. wall mounted racks? | can impose a condition to secure this, or you can submit
details with the RM.
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